
SELECTMEN'S MEETING AGENDA* 
Griffin Room, Town Hall 

Regular Meeting 6:30 P.M 
Monday, December 21, 2015 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

III. WEEKLY BRIEFING  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

V. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Approve Minutes — 
1. December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting 
2. December 7, 2015 Executive Session 

B. Approve recommendation of the Interview/Nominations Subcommittee to appoint the 
following: 

Ernest Crabtree 	Conservation Commission 	June 30, 2016 
Cynthia Bayerl 	Board of Health 	June 30, 2016 
Brooke Canada 	Youth Services 	June 30, 2018 
Julia Eldredge 	Housing Committee 	June 30, 2018 

Youth Services 	June 30, 2018 

C. Approve the License Agreement between the Town and Bob Miller/Miller Golf for Golf 
Instruction Program 

D. Approve the application for Road Race by Cape Cod Athletic Club for January 17, 2016 
E. Approve new application for Class IV Auto Repairman License by Peter S. Stagg 

VI. 	PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS  (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M) 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative's Current Services and Value and request to 
amend the Power Purchase Agreement by adding an additional Adder of $0.01 — 
discussion and possible vote 

B. Finalize Golf Fees for 2016 season and discuss the Golf Improvement Fund and the Golf 
Revolving Fund 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

IX. 	TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

A. Holiday Meeting Schedule 
B. Joint Public Hearing with Finance Committee — Submission of the Capital Plan on 

January 4, 2016 

X. 	SELECTMEN'S REPORT 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

*Per the Attorney General's Office: The Board of Selectmen may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following "New Business." If you are deaf or hard of 
hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation contact the Selectmen's Office at 508-430-7513. 

Authorized Posting Officer: 	Posted by: 	 
Town Clerk 

Date:  December 17, 2015 
Sandra Robinson, Admin. Secretary 



MINUTES 
SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2015 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PRESENT: Brown, Cebula, Hughes, LaMantia, MacAskill 

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Administrator Christopher Clark, Chief Clarke, Deputy Chief 
LeBlanc, Assistant Town Administrator Charleen Greenhalgh, Chief Clarke, Brad Willis, Peg 
Rose, Shannon McManus, Bob MacCready, Randall Pond, John Stewart, Town Counsel John 
Giorgio, Paula Champagne, Meggan Tierney, Sally Urbana, Lou Urbano, Brooke Williams, and 
others. 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Hughes. 

Chairman Hughes reported that the Board had just come out of Executive Session where they dealt 
with an employee complaint. 

PUBLIC COMMENT/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Accept proceeds from the Irish Pub Road Race for the Harwich Fire Department 

Chief Clarke accepted a check in the amount of $500.00 for the Harwich Ambulance Fund from 
Brendan O'Reilly of the Irish Pub. Chief Clarke and Deputy Chief LeBlanc thanked Mr. O'Reilly 
on behalf of the Department and the Town. 

Firefighter Brad Willis announced the Homeless for the Holidays food and toy drive event at 
Brooks Park. 

Ms. Rose announced that the Milton Welt mural will be unveiled on January 2, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 
at the Community Center and there will be a reception immediately following. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Minutes --- 
1, November 16, 2015 Regular Meeting 
2. December 1, 2015 Executive Session 

B. Approve the resignation of Danette Gonsalves as a member of the Wastewater 
Implementation Committee 

C. Approve the recommendation of the Town Engineer and the Golf Committee to award 
the contract for grounds improvements to the Cranberry Golf Course to Bowditch 
Excavating in the amount of $31,300 

D. Accept various donations to the Council on Aging Gift Fund in the amount of $405.00 
E. Approve application for Road Race by Irish Pub for August 6, 2016 
F. Approve modifications to the job description for the Director of Assessing 

Board of Selectmen 
December 7, 2015 



G. Authorize the Chairman to sign Declaration of Support for Mosquito Control Funding 
for FY 2017 

Ms. Brown moved approval of the Consent Agenda. Mr. LaMantia seconded the motion and the 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS (Not earlier than 6:30 P.M) 

A. Joint Interview with Harwich Housing Authority to fill Interim vacancy 

The Board and the Housing Authority interviewed Sandra M. Woodbridge to fill the interim 
vacancy on the Housing Authority. The following members of the Housing Authority were 
present: Robert MacCready, Shannon McManus, John Stewart, and Randall Pond. Mr. 
MacCready moved that Sandra Woodbridge be elected to the open seat on the Harwich Housing 
Authority. It was noted that this was to fill the unexpired term. Mr. Pond seconded the motion 
and the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

B. Update on Accela permitting software — Paula Champagne 

Ms. Champagne provided a Power Point presentation on the Accela software package. She stated 
that the vision they thought they would get in the sales pitch was different then their needs in the 
Health Department. Ms. Champagne and Ms. Tierney provided a Power Point presentation to the 
Board on the Accela software. She explained that they needed a complete data management 
system and what was being offered and marketed was pretty much electronic permit filing. She 
noted that they go hand in hand but are two different things. She stated that they worked with the 
consultant and after one and a half years of design, they broke down the package and started over 
to design a program to meet the complexities of the permitting departments. She explained that 
they started a testing phase in May, that it has been six months now and it has been a challenge. 
She stated that they are still going through the glitches but have had a lot of successes and they are 
still developing the program in house. She pointed out that there have been huge obstacles with 
public records law and security. She noted that this is an unsecure program and they are working 
with the consultant on this. She commented that it is a long range program that they are still 
building on but they have made great advancements with the system. Ms. Champagne took 
questions and comments from the Board. Chahnian Hughes said the Board should revisit this in 
March. 

OLD BUSINESS 

A. Tax Title research authorized by the 2011 Special Town Meeting (Article 9) in the 
amount of $50,000 for Community Preservation designated parcels — discussion and 
possible vote (Please note this item was taken up immediately after the Joint Interview 
with the Harwich Housing Authority) 

Attorney Giorgio explained that he had been asked what would be the best mechanism for the 
Town to employ in order to ensure this is an appropriate use of CPA funds and also to comply 
with those conditions that were contained in the Town Meeting vote. He reported that he and Mr. 
Clark have had some back and forth on this and the Community Preservation Committee and Real 

Board of Selectmen 	2 
December 7, 2015 



Estate and Open Space Committee has been involved as well. He stated that he has come to the 
conclusion that the best way to ensure that the intent of Town Meeting is carried out and also the 
CPA itself is complied with is that we enter into a grant agreement and he has drafted one. He 
explained that the agreement would be signed by the Board of Selectmen and Treasurer, who is 
responsible for bringing tax title properties to foreclosure in the tax title court and then Town 
Meeting would transfer control of the properties from the Treasurer to a specific use. He noted 
that the agreement lays out the process whereby appropriate parcels would be identified by the 
Real Estate and Open Space Committee, and the Community Preservation Committee would make 
a report to the Board that the parcels identified qualify for acquisition for a specific CPA purpose 
after which the Town can proceed through the Treasurer's Office to do the kind of title research 
that would be necessary to bring the parcels through the tax title process. He noted that the money 
to do this has been appropriated, it's been on the books since 2011, and is available to spend so 
long as we follow the conditions. He pointed out that if a taking is challenged in any way, the 
agreement indicates that the Board of Selectmen will sponsor an article at a future Town Meeting 
to return any money expended on a particular parcel back to the CPC under "Undesignated Fund 
Balance." He commented that it is a novel approach, but it is something the Town wanted, so they 
designed a process which he believes is legally defensible under conditions set by Town Meeting. 
In response to concerns by Mr. MacCready, Mr. Giorgio said he would be happy to revise 
language in the agreement to make it broader to include other committees besides Real Estate and 
Open Space such as the Housing Committee and even the Community Preservation Committee if 
they would like. He suggested the language "The Treasurer, in consultation with the appropriate 
Town boards, including the Housing Committee, Real Estate and Open Space and the Community 
Preservation Committee..." Mr. MacCready said he would like to discuss it with his committee. 
Chairman Hughes recommended getting back together after Mr. MacCready reviews it with his 
committee. The Board took comments from Lou Urbano, Sally Urbano, and Brooke Williams. 
Mr. Giorgio said he would provide a revised document. Chairman Hughes said he would like to 
hear from the Town Planner regarding proposed parcels as well and he would like to bring this 
item back in January. 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Wastewater Moment — Muddy Creek Bridge restoration timeline 

Mr. Clark highlighted the key points of the Muddy Creek Bridge restoration timeline and noted 
that we are in the preliminary stages of getting the third grant for the project. 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

A. Budget Warrant Timeline update: 
1. Submission of departmental warrant articles — Friday, December 4 
2. B 0 S review and discussion of potential warrant articles moved to Dec. 14 

Mr. Clark reported that he should have a rough draft of warrant articles for next week's meeting. 

B. Budget planning and Joint Selectmen/Finance Committee Hearings 

Board of Selectmen 	3 
December 7, 2015 



Mr. Clark noted that he put together a schedule for budget presentations as well as a list of 
standard questions so people are prepared for their presentations. Ms. Cebula stressed the need to 
get the information in advance from the departments. Mr. Clark said he would bring it up at the 
department head meeting. 

SELECTMEN'S REPORT 

Ms. Brown reported that a citizen approached her at the recent Harwich Port stroll to express 
concern with the fact that we don't shut down Route 28 for these events. 

Ms. Cebula reported that she completed her work on the Committee Handbook and it is with the 
Town Clerk. She stated that the book should be given out electronically. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:21 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ann Steidel 
Recording Secretary 

Board of Selectmen 	4 
December 7, 2015 



PHONE (508) 430-7513 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 	 FAX (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

MEMO 

TO: 	Board of Selectmen 

FROM: 	Angelo La Mantia, Michael MacAskill 
Selectmen's Interview Nominations Sub-committee 

RE: 	Appointment recommendations 

DATE: 	December 21, 2015 

Following posted vacancy interviews held on Wednesday, December 16, 2015, the 
Selectmen's Interview/Nomination Committee recommend the following people for 
appointment: 

Ernest Crabtree 	Conservation Commission — term is unexpired to June 30, 2016 

Cynthia Bayer' 	Board of Health — term is unexpired to June 30, 2016 

Brooke Canada 	Youth Services — 3 year term to expire June 30, 2018 

Julia Eldredge 	Housing Committee — 3 year term to expire June 30, 2018 
Youth Services — 3 year term to expire June 30, 2018 

We request that the Board of Selectmen vote to approve these appointments. 
Thank you. 



LICENSE AGREEMENT PROPOSAL 

  

This License Agreement (this "License") is executed this 21st day of 
December, 2015 by and between the Town of Harwich, acting by and through its 
Board of Selectmen (hereinafter referred to as the "Town") and Bob Miller, Miller 
Golf having an address of 6 Derby Lane, Harwich, MA (the "Licensee"). 

Whereas, the Town owns certain land known as the Cranberry Valley Golf 
Course, as shown on the plans titled "Plan of Land in Harwich Proposed for 
Conservation & Recreation Area" prepared by Town of Harwich Engineering 
Department, Scale 1" 200', dated December 1971 and plan titled "Land Taking 
by the Town of Harwich" Prepared by the Town of Harwich Engineering 
Department, Scale 1" = 40', dated June 11, 1975. . 

Whereas, the Licensee is golf professional who desires access to the 
Driving Range and Golf Course Short Game Practice Facility to operate thereon 
a program of golf instruction open to the public on a fee basis; (the "Program"). 

Whereas, the Town is willing to grant the Licensee access to the Golf 
Course Short Game Practice Facility and Driving Range to conduct such golf 
instruction as a Licensee; 

Now, therefore, the Town hereby grants such entry and license to use the 
Golf Course Short Game Practice Facility and Driving Range to the Licensee, 
subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. 	USE, PURPOSE, CONDITION OF PRIEMISES, TERM 

Entry and use of the Golf Course are limited as herein defined. 

Entry and use are specifically, but not exclusively, granted to the Licensee 
to utilize the facilities of the Golf Course, including but not limited to the Short 
Game Practice Facility and Driving Range, subject to a schedule to be approved 
in writing in advance by the Director of Golf, including the identification of the 
areas or facilities available to the Licensee and the times at which such areas or 
facilities are available. Licensee's use of the Golf Course and its facilities shall be 
limited to the days and hours on which the Golf Course is open to the general 
public. 

The Licensee is hereby authorized to use the name of the Golf Club in 
advertisement of his I her services and fees, and such advertisement shall state 
that instruction is provided by Licensee as an independent golf professional 
under a license arrangement with the Town. All advertising that includes the 



Cranberry Valley Golf Course name shall be approved by the Town in advance of 
publication. 

The Licensee shall have control over his / her instructional services during 
the times and days designated by the Director of Golf. The Licensee shall have 
control over the Licensee's fee schedule for such instruction. The Town shall 
provide the Licensee with an adequate supply of range golf balls free of charge. 
Students of the Licensee shall be provided with range golf balls free of charge 
during warm-ups and lessons. 

Licensee shall retain 100% of the revenues derived from fees for 
instruction he/she provides at the Golf Course. Any and all golf equipment sales 
to students of the Licensee shall be transacted through the Cranberry Valley Golf 
Course Pro Shop, and all revenues from such sales shall be the property of the 
Town. 

Licensee shall be responsible for storage of his/her own equipment off the 
Cranberry Valley Golf Course premises. 

Licensee acknowledges and agrees that it accepts the Golf Course in "as 
is" condition for the purpose of this License, and that Licensor has made no 
representation or warranty regarding the fitness of the Golf Course or any of its 
facilities for the purposes intended by the Licensee. 

Such entry and use by the Licensee shall be exercised from the date of 
the execution of this License and shall continue until terminated in accordance 
with the provisions of Section V below. The provisions of Section IV shall further 
limit such entry and use. 

II. 	CONSIDERATION 

The term of the license is 3 years with the option of one (1) two year 
extension commencing on May 1St, 2016 and expiring on October 318 t, 2018. The 
Town shall have the option, to be exercised at the Town's sole discretion to 
extend the license for an additional 2 year period. The consideration for this 
License shall be for the period May 1st through October 31st of the calendar year 
for a total annual fee as follows: 

Annual Lease Payment 
year (2016) $5,000 

2n d  Year (2017) $5,250 

3rd  Year (2018) $5,512 

4th  Year (renewal option) (2019) $5,788 



5 th  Year (renewal option) (2020) 	 $6,077 	 

TOTAL 	$27,627 

Payment shall be paid to the Town in equal installments beginning no later than 
May 1st and then subsequently due by the first of each month thereafter through 
October 1St. Licensee acknowledges that said License Fee shall be due and 
payable regardless of the revenues Licensee derives from the exercise of his/her 
rights under this License. Consideration shall also include the payment of all 
costs and expenses associated with the exercise of the rights granted hereunder 
not otherwise provided for herein, together with the observation and performance 
by the Licensee of all the obligations and covenants set forth within this License 
to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town. 

INDEMNTFICATION AND INSURANCE 

The Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Town 
from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, costs, judgments, 
whatsoever, including reasonable attorney's fees, which may be imposed upon, 
incurred by, or asserted against the Town by reason of (a) any failure on the part 
of the Licensee to comply with any covenant required to be performed or 
complied with by Licensee under this License, or (b) for the death, injury or 
property damage suffered by any person sustained or occurring on the Golf 
Course on account of or based upon the act, omission, fault, negligence or 
misconduct of the Licensee, or (c) for the death, injury or property damage 
suffered by any person sustained or occurring on land outside the Golf Course 
and related to the activities of the Licensee upon said Golf Course, or (d) for 
actions in trespass against the Town and/ or Licensee brought by a property 
owner abutting the Golf Course or any other person having any right, title or 
interest in the Golf Course locus. 

The Licensee shall maintain general liability insurance, including coverage 
for bodily injury, wrongful death and property damage, all in amounts reasonably 
acceptable to the Town and in an amount sufficient to support the obligations of 
the Licensee under the terms of this License and as stated in Exhibit A. The 
Licensee will provide the Town with certificates of insurance, naming the Town 
as an additional insured, and evidencing that the Licensee's insurance is in force 
and that such insurance shall not be canceled or materially changed without 
giving the Town at least sixty (60) days written notice. Licensee shall maintain 
such insurance continually throughout the duration of this License and shall 
provide the Town with evidence of renewal of such coverage at least thirty days 
prior to the expiration of any current coverage. 



IV. CONDUCT 

During the exercise of the rights hereby granted, the Licensee shall at all 
times conduct himself I herself so as not to unreasonably interfere with the 
Town's use of the Golf Course, or the use of the Golf Course and its facilities by 
other patrons of the Cranberry Valley Golf Course, and shall observe and obey 
directives of the Town and its duly designated representatives, as well as all 
other applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations and permitting or 
licensing requirements. The Licensee shall notify the Town orally and in writing 
to the Town Administrator and the Director of Golf of the Cranberry Valley Golf 
Course prior to entering the Golf Course to commence activities under this 
License and shall coordinate his/her use of the facilities on a daily basis with the 
Director of Golf of the Cranberry Valley Golf Course. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be construed as requiring the Town to maintain the premises of Golf Course 
or any of its facilities in any manner or to supply or pay for any utilities other than 
as expressly provided herein. The hours of operation under this License are 
limited to those days and hours during which the Cranberry Valley Golf Course is 
open to the public for operations. 

V. TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION 

This License shall be revocable by either party upon written notice of 
revocation at least sixty (60) days prior to the termination date stated within said 
notice, except that the License shall be revocable by either party for violation of 
the terms of this License upon notice of revocation at least seven (7) days prior 
to the termination date stated within said notice for violation of the terms of this 
License. The Town may revoke this License upon such prior oral or written notice 
as is reasonable under the circumstances, in an emergency or if the Town 
discontinues the use of the licensed property as a municipal golf course, or if the 
licensed use is determined to be in violation of any restriction on the use of the 
property. 

In the event that this License is terminated by revocation of either party 
pursuant to this section, then the Licensee, at its own expense, shall remove all 
its facilities, apparatus, equipment and property from the Golf Course. This 
obligation shall survive the termination of this License. 

VI. MODIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS 

Modifications or amendments to this License shall be in writing and duly 
executed by both parties hereto to be effective. 



VII. NOTICE 

For purposes of this License, the parties shall be deemed duly notified in 
accordance with the terms and provisions hereof, if written notices are mailed to 
the following addresses: 

Licensee: 

Town: 	Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645, 
Attn: Town Administrator 

These addresses are subject to change, and the parties hereto agree to inform 
each other of such change as soon as practicable. 

VIII. NO ESTATE CREATED 

This License shall not be construed as creating or vesting in the Licensee 
any estate in the Golf Course, but only the limited right of use as hereinabove 
stated. 

IX. EDITS and ATTACHMENTS 

Any and all exhibits and attachments referenced herein or attached hereto 
are duly incorporated within this agreement. 

X. SURVIVAL of TERMS and PROVISIONS 

All appropriate terms and provisions relating to the restoration of the Golf 
Course shall survive the termination of this License. 



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this License 
Agreement to be executed as a sealed instrument and signed in duplicate by their 
duly authorized representatives, on the date first indicated above. 

FOR THE TOWN: Harwich Board of Selectmen 

Peter S. Hughes, Chairman 

Linda A. Cebula, Vice Chair 

Jannell M. Brown, Clerk 

Angelo S. La Mantia 

Michael D. MacAskill 

FOR THE LICENSEE: Miller Golf Cape Cod 

Signature 

Robert Miller, PGA 
Print Name 

Date: 



••••• •.) 
(Ofd 

•i, 

OFF:41'013'8 

• //01  
OTHER 

APPLICATION FOR LICI3NSE/PERMIT 

PLEASE CHECK 

V 	ROAD RACE  

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 

HARWICH, MA 02645 
Telephone: (508) 430-7513 

CRAFT FAIR 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATUTES RELATING THERETO, APPLICATION 
AS STATED ABOVE IS HEREBY MADE BY: 

NAME OF BUSINESS C 	C4 A AA lefo'c..  Club 	PHONE 	 

BUSINESS ADDRESS 	 

MAILING ADDRESS  P. C). 	x 	Hitaylecis s)   /4A (1;z 6  C )  

PLEASE STATE THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSEIPERIVET IS REQUESTED 	 

CCA c c rand Er X SEA'iC.S ro a J ract- hle-141  tvCrr  C ki  

	

Otpe-...4  rs out 04  1Lv11 Ho ReSi 	r 	-Q.af )  MCC r 	i5+rzfiGii 

aqa,  (),5±   

DESCRIPTION OF ROAD RACE/CRAFT FAIR/OTHER EVENT TO RE LICENSED, PLEASE LIST DATE, 
TIME, LOCATION/ROUTE, ETC. 

DATE,   -5'v., Jay I i 3-1.n  u a. fl 	i  

-mop, 11',00 	t,^5 ii- 0 :3 0  3.14 .% 	S 

RoUTE/LocAnoN  .5+2 rES  -ei %1St; e. Or, 	C &COO:le15 i---- 1 .541 Mkt 

Course: 	lice_ o  (wee  C6004110 Ear 	4•0  511 pre_-6) Pleas a 	-I  104,1 0- 

Co 	o G kase_to Pte-al  a IA  ±. 0 S ha Cf 	(  • 111 eS4C3 1 .1k) CIS  

CO (..) 	4-1 -10 	C.1  
(please use reverse side if necessary) 

Signature of Applicant 	Title 

Social Security Number of Federal Identification Number 	Tax Exempt ID(for non -profit organizations) 

Cap& act 	atic, 14 Lsarc i  pfA5e1RC§. %   
Signature of Individual or Corporate Name 	By Corporate Officer (if applicable) 

Pa,{ ge4; 	C(..:  AC, 



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN ST., HARWICH, MA 02645 

www.harwich-ma.gov  
(508) 430-7513 

LICENSE FOR: 	 CLASS I - AGENTS OR SELLERS 
	CLASS II - USED CAR DEALERS 

CLASS III — JUNK CAR DEALERS 
L-14,-6V 	ICLASS IV — AUTO REPAIRMAN 

	NEW APPLICATION 	X  RENEWAL 	FEE: $100 each 

BUSINESS NAME 	Peter S. Stagg 

D/B/A 	PHONE 	432-4300 

BUSINESS ADDRESS  182 Route 137, Harwich, MA 02645  

MAILING ADDRESS 	182 Route 137, East Harwich, MA 02645 

NAME OF OWNER 	Peter S. Stagg  

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 	psstagdcomcast.net   

IF CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP, LIST OFFICER INFORMATION BELOW. 
Name 	Title 	Address 

V6-14 6 / 5- 7°7 
Social Security # or Federal I.D. # Signature of applicant title 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my knowledge 
and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required by law. 

	 By 	 
Signature of individual or corporate name 	Corporate officer (if applicable) 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FORM  
The premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected & found to be in compliance with 
applicable local codes & regulations including zoning ordinances, health regulations, building & fire codes. 

Building Commissioner 	Board of Health 	Fire Department 
Required signatures to be obtained by the applicant prior to submission of new applications. 



Sandy Robinson 

From: 	 Christopher Clark 
Sent: 	Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:42 AM 
To: 	Sandy Robinson; Ann Steidel 
Subject: 	FW: CVEC information 

A/S, 

Please be sure to include the below for the board review on Monday night. 

Chris 

Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 

Town of Harwich 
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel. 508.430.7513 
Fax.508.432.5039 

cclark@town.harwich.ma.us  

From: Liz Argo [mailto:largo@cvecinc.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 2:10 PM 
To: Christopher Clark <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>; Linda Cebula <maccebulal@verizon.net> 
Cc: BOS Hughes Peter <phughes41@comcast.net>; Charles' McLaughlin <Charles.McLaughlin@town.barnstable.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: CVEC information 

Hi Chris et al, 

I will try to answer Linda's questions here: 

*what legal work will not get done by reducing the legal budget for FY 17 

from 122,000 to 20,000 

CVEC will no longer be able to take on any new projects or initiatives. All the kinds of activities that CVEC has 

undertaken in the past, and would like to continue to undertake on behalf of the members, involve power 

contracts of some sort. On a $20,000 legal budget CVEC will not be able to afford the kind of legal counsel 

associated with the power contracts we would hope to continue to provide. These projects include future PV 

initiatives, a solar canopy project, future purchase and distribution of net metering credits to match member 

usage as member usage continues to grow, more battery projects, participation in the capacity market, 

etc. Instead, CVEC will maintain itself only as a financial management operation; albeit a largely scaled back 

management service. The $20,000 would only provide the necessary legal work for the 35 existing projects for 

which CVEC is contracted on behalf of our members. These include 28 MW of PV projects (like the capped 

landfill project in Harwich), an offtaker net metering credit opportunity called Nexamp, a wind project, and a 

battery project. 

*what specific services do the following provide 

1 



accounting, ARGO Consulting 

Peregrine Group 

Board Advisor 

▪ From 2011 -2013 Argo Consulting provided the services that I now provide as the Manager. There is no 

longer any money budgeted for a consultant like Argo Consulting. 

II 	Instead an accounting consulting cost is budgeted. Glivinski & Associates is the firm now providing 

CVEC's accounting consultancy services. 

▪ Peregrine Group is budgeted to maintain the Schedule Z database for CVEC and provide monthly 

reports on each project's activities upon which CVEC can formulate the 84 monthly distribution of costs 

and benefits associated with net metering credit distributions, Revenue Sharing collections and 

distributions, and PPA cost collections. 

® A Board Advisor was budgeted in September 2015 when our Board President, John Checklick, stepped 

down and our new Board President, Charles McLaughlin stepped up. The Board felt we might need to 

call on Mr. Checklick to provide support for the new Board President due to Mr. Checklick's extensive 

institutional knowledge. Note that no Board Advisor funds have been utilized so far. 

* please comment on the overlap, if any, on the accounting consultant, 

a bookkeeper and an external auditor? Can additional efficiencies be 

achieved by using the external auditor for technical accounting issues? 

The CVEC Financial Committee is working with Barnstable County, as the County is CVEC's Administrative Services 

provider, along with CVEC's new accounting consultant, Glivinski & Associates, to determine any overlap and to define 

what work can be performed more efficiently and less expensively without compromising the current checks and 

balances that are in place. As expected, it has been preferable to have the person signing the checks (the County) 

independent from the person entering the income and expenses (the Manager). 

Also, with the hiring of Glivinski & Associates, some of the work previously done by the auditor will be done by the 

accountant with anticipated savings. While we hope to see savings, it should be noted that the auditing fees have 

increased annually, as net metering credit management complexity has increased annually. FY17 will see an increase in 

complexity too, as the final projects have only now come online and their management will affect FY17. 

A Standard Operating Procedures guideline and a Fiscal Policy Handbook are in preparation. Following Board approval 

and the implementation of these two documents, operating efficiencies are anticipated. However, the Board feels we 

can't revise the budget until any efficiencies are clearly tasted out. 

1 hope this helps. CVEC really appreciates that members of the Harwich BOS are reviewing this so rigorously and are 

giving it so much considerationl 

Thank You, 

Liz 

Liz Argo 
Manager, Programs & Administration 

2 



Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 427/SCH 

Barnstable, MA 02630 
774-722-1812 

From: Christopher Clark [mailto:cciark@town.harwich.ma.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:54 AM 
To: Linda Cebula 
Cc: BOS Hughes Peter; Liz Argo 
Subject: RE: CVEC information 

Linda, 

I have forwarded your requested clarifications to Liz. 

Chris 

Christopher Clark 

Town Administrator 

Town of Harwich 
732 Main Street 

Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel. 508.430.7513 

Fax.508.432.5039 

cclark@town.harwich.ma.us  

From: Linda Cebula [mailto:rnaccebulal@verizon.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:20 AM 
To: Christopher Clark <cciark@town.harwich.ma.us> 
Cc: BOS Hughes Peter <phughes41@comcast.net> 
Subject: CVEC information 

thanks for passing on this info. 

Please request of Liz Argo the following in anticipation of 

this being put on a future agenda. 

*what legal work will not get done by reducing the legal budget for FY 17 

from 122,000 to 20,000 

*what specific services do the following provide 

accounting, ARGO Consulting 

Peregrine Group 

Board Advisor 

* please comment on the overlap, if any, on the accounting consultant, 

a bookkeeper and an external auditor? Can additional efficiencies be 

achieved by using the external auditor for technical accounting issues? 



Carle 1% 

cooperative 

V neyard 
Electric 

Inc , 

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Superior Courthouse. P.O. Box 427. Barnstable, MA 02630 

508.375.6891. www.cvecinc.org  

11.25.15 

Christopher Clark 
Town Administrator 
Town of Harwich 
732 Main St. 
Harwich, MA 02645 

RE: CVEC's Current Services and Value 

Dear Chris, 

At the November 9, 2015 Board of Selectmen's meeting, CVEC was present to continue our 
conversation with the Town of Harwich on the CVEC request for a $0.01 per kilowatt hour Adder to be 
added to the monthly per kilowatt hour Power Purchase Agreement cost associated with the Harwich 
Capped Landfill PV project. As the discussion came to a close, it became clear that the Harwich Board 
of Selectmen's uppermost concern revolved around the 10% reduction to the anticipated annual revenue 
expected by the Town of Harwich once the "Penny Adder„ was instituted. To help the BOS better 
consider CVEC's need for the Adder, totaling approximately $43,500 out of the $429,700 coming to 
Harwich from the CVEC capped landfill project, CVEC was requested to provide the three items listed 
below: 

I. An updated CVEC FY16 budget 
2. A reduced projected operating budget of $186,000 with reduced services representing the 

budget in the absence of a Round 1 Adder 
3. A cost per hour or cost per service breakdown for services that CVEC now provides 

specifically to the Town of Harwich in CVEC's financial management of the solar array at the 
landfill; i.e., coordination of Eversource payments to the town and administration of the 
various accounts, including the accounts of the 8 offtakers 

The three items as requested are included in this document. 

However, CVEC would like to take this opportunity to note that by delivering only aspects 
characterizing financial management of the solar array at the landfill, the Harwich BOS is missing a 
great deal of the picture. Financial management for the Capped Landfill project does not include typical 
maintenance management and legal services provided by CVEC while managing the PV installations on 
the capped landfill sites. 

One issue recently encountered at the West Tisbury PV site is a settling of the landfill, requiring the 
hiring of engineers and legal intervention. The resolution is being managed by CVEC. 

1 



Another issue recently addressed by CVEC followed the utility announcement that it would be shutting 
down the Harwich Capped Landfill PV installation (and several others) for work on grid power lines 
serving the area. CVEC was proactive by insuring proper communication between Eversource and the 
vendor responsible for the PV installation, Clean Focus. The vendor was unaware of the planned outage. 
CVEC was also responsible for applying pressure on Eversource for restoration of the system once the 
deadline for re-energization was passed without notice from the utility. 

On another occasion an osprey nest caused a fire on an electric pole installed as part of the Brewster 
Capped Landfill PV system. Again it fell to CVEC to promptly coordinate the repair and facilitate a 
solution to prevent further osprey nesting on the pole at the Brewster Capped Landfill PV site. 

We'd further take the opportunity to note that CVEC provides far more than financial management of 
the Harwich Capped Landfill and far more than the maintenance/legal services described above on 
behalf of the Town of Harwich. CVEC hopes to continue to provide the kind of services as listed below 
through a budget supported by the Adder. 

• Services that CVEC has provided for the Town of Harwich in the past include: 

• Solarize Our Schools 
o In 2005, before the advent of CVEC, the CLC installed a 2.5kW PV system and 

weather station with internet interaction for 6 schools across the Cape including 
Harwich Elementary. CVEC now maintains the system. 

• A 104kW installation on the Harwich Elementary School 
o In 2010 CVEC installed a 104kW Behind-the-Meter PV System for the Town of 

Harwich on the Elementary School. Benefits to the Town by the end of FY2013, 
prior to the sale to the Monomoy Regional School District, reached approximately 
$12,000. 

• The Harwich Wind Turbines 
o Based on a supportive town meeting vote, a letter of confirmation from James 

Merriam, Harwich Town Administrator, and the completion of a feasibility study 
conducted by Weston and Sampson, in November 2009 CVEC submitted an 
application on behalf of the Town of Harwich to the Massachusetts Technology 
Collaborative for two commercial scale wind turbines. The effort towards the 
turbines was led by CVEC and included substantial costs for legal, costs associated 
with an outreach coordinator, printed posters and PR materials, and the 
coordination of multiple public hearings with paid appearances of engineers and 
experts. 

• Round 2 PV Initiative 
o On behalf of the Town of Harwich, CVEC scouted and created 10 listings as part of 

its Round 2 RFP. Potential PV projects that CVEC developed and brought to 
vendors included the Harwich Community Center, multiple projects for the 
Harwich Golf Course, PV for the Harbormaster building, PV for the DPW building, 
PV for the Transfer Station, and 3 ground mounted PV projects for the Harwich 
Water District. Following RFP award the projects were not built for a variety of 
reasons. CVEC will be happy to review the reasons the projects were dropped with 
the Town. 

• Development and implementation of the unique CVEC Revenue-Sharing mechanism 
o CVEC's design and development of its unique revenue-sharing concept is of great 

benefit to Harwich. Following design, CVEC spent four months "selling„ the 

2 



concept to the current 8 offtakers from which Harwich derives 1/4  of its Capped 
Landfill PV revenue stream. Once sold, CVEC then negotiated 8 separate Power 
Sales Agreements on behalf of Harwich with the 8 different entities. 

Along with noting past efforts by CVEC on behalf of the Town of Harwich, CVEC would point to 
future initiatives and opportunities with a budget that would support continued services. 

• Future initiatives and opportunities that CVEC is looking to develop on behalf of our members: 

• Power Sales Agreements 
o CVEC has negotiated and contracted several competitive, fixed-price Power 

Purchase Agreements with off-Cape PV installers and Wind installers on behalf of 
members and non-members looking to lower electric costs through Net Metering 
Credits. One such beneficiary is Monomoy School District. In the future, as 
Harwich usage expands, Harwich will want to benefit from similar bundling of 
opportunities for Net Metering Credits. 

• A Round 3 PV Initiative 
o CVEC has been asked to manage a PV Initiative Round 3, similar to CVEC's 

Rounds I & 2. 

• PV projects aggregated and entered into the ISO-NE Capacity Market 
o The Harwich Elementary School PV, along with 10 other Behind-the-Meter CVEC 

roof mounted projects over 100kW, could be submitted into the ISO-NE Capacity 
Market. Bringing applicable CVEC PV projects into the Capacity Market will 
reduce the capacity charge that energy providers will be able to charge. In this way 
CVEC will bring local energy providers' rates down. 

• Battery back-up systems to partner with solar 
o In 2015 CVEC won a grant for the installation of a Battery Back-up system to 

support CVEC PV installed at the Dennis Yarmouth Regional Emergency Shelter. 
The installation of this system will provide a "test„ case upon which future battery 
back-up systems can be installed. These Battery Back-up systems can further bring 
down commercial energy providers' rates. 

• Solar carports 
o CVEC is investigating an RFP to bring solar carports to the Cape & Martha's 

Vineyard through parking-spot lease bases. 

CVEC would also point out that we pride ourselves on proactive education for all Harwich parties, as 
well as quick and thorough responses to any Harwich concerns. As CVEC Manager I have personally 
spent over 4 hours over the last 2 years with the Town Administrator, two Town Accountants and 
multiple hours with the Energy Committee to explain the complicated mechanics of the current PV 
Initiatives and the Net Metering Credits. 

Last, when it was brought forward that the Water District was to get a share of the Town's PV related 
revenue, it was to CVEC that the town turned for the percentage breakdown and the breakdown of the 
annual revenue numbers to exclude the revenue sharing profit. 

Only with a full time staff person can CVEC provide these kinds of personalized services and responses. 

With reduced services as a result of reduced revenues, CVEC will no longer be a visionary organization 

3 



shaping the future of energy on Cape Cod and Martha's Vineyard. The energy cooperative's progress 
towards reducing fossil fuel use will be halted. We hope the Town of Harwich appreciates the true value 
of the energy cooperative and will choose to provide the support needed to allow CVEC to continue in 
its tradition. 

Yours Truly, 

Liz Argo 
Manager, Programs & Administration 
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

4 



CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
Review of Income Statements and FY16 Budget 

El  

REVENUES  

13 1,  Solar Ackley Revenue 

Wind No.*.  t Administrative Oimauzional Adder 

CVEC Consulting Si274iCES Ri71.4112LW 

PV Solar EvsigniEngineeringSipporr 

Grant/Contributions 
Member Fee &mug 

biterosancomo 
Net &int,' sate excess 

'ratan:41-0ms 

MENSES 
Lord 

Filing Fox 

Consultantsaccounting. Argo Consulting) 

Consultants IFeregnite Energy Group) 

Cansultmus (lioarrhiftisar) 

Borgesper 

InTinvince 
Duos (PLMAL4l 

Salaries 

Fringes 

Tams 
Supplies/011ra Evensas 

Barnstable army gelra Berta' 

Conn:tars 

Prcp,r,sionat Ek -volopmeir 

Enginerring (Feasibilio .  Stufbe.$) 

PVSalarDzignEnginemingShpparr 
ClrEC-7 O&M 
Arbertising 

Btodr Fez; 

An& Fez 

M174171 
Affsrallaneous- .r.,..I. 
0 .1.1 ..a..1,...bm.1 

Total Expenses 

NET 1NCOMU(IOSS) 

9)17ad13 

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 Fy201.4 FY2015 
BUDGET 

M4L6 

4,537 4,50 4,710 4,726 2,568 144.450 

0 0 0 0 0 11,719 

0 0 0 0 7,553 6,000 

0 40,000 0 80,000 0 0 

1,035,792 408,000 402,883 402,745 403,455 0 
30 23 0 0 25 o 

774 354 53 40 106 150 

6,111 

1,041,133 453,369 407,649 493,622 413,707 162,349 

465,341 233,730 322,306 416,995 152,122 122,000 

125 IB 125 150 150 150 

26,630 34,657 68,657 25,820 1,048 33,600 

a 0 0 0 36,000 32,200 

0 0 0 0 0 10,0X0 

0 0 0 0 0 15,080 

14,257 14,032 14,043 13,994 13,994 14,250 
1,150 1,280 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 

26,590 43,160 34,660 53,466 62,341 67,924 

0 0 0 3,836 4,783 18,548 

859 1,060 919 1,211 620 I,296 

2,116 1,501 700 3,955 2,310 2,080 

0 0 0 0 0 802 

0 0 0 1,035 0 0 

o 0 o 0 CI 500 

230,310 3,325 3,008 0 CI 0 

0 40,000 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 2,603 5,0E0 

224 70 53 70 100 225 

0 0 0 0 1,287 1,500 

9,672 0 0 11000 14,000 16,000 

3,206 4,320 2,194 7,014 3,573 6,000 

3,410 4,037 2,587 7,522 4,345 4,320 

784,291 381,617 450,449 547,268 301,176 332,515 

256,863 71,752 (42,801)  (53,646) 112,531 (790,466) 

5 



CAPE 	ITCEYARD 

FORECAST 

FY2 017 

NO ADDER.- REIXTCED BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Plr Sokr Adder Revenue (Rand 2) 144,450 

Wind Project Adtainistmfive Adder Revenue 15,624 

Nottunp Solar Adder lonatte 11,740 

CFTC Consulting Sertices Re1171214 6.000 

PI' Solar DesignEaginearing Support 0 

GrantConoibutionz 0 

Mentor Fee Rarintif 0 

Rawest Income 150 

Tab' Revenues 175,003 

EXPENSES 
Legal 20,000 

Filing • Feel 150 
COMA= (Ma 	r) 50.000 

Consultants (Arc °ragtag) 10.000 

Courattauts (Peregrine Diem- Grow 32,200 

NftWO irk Cloud Sellers 1,620 

liockepir 15.000 

Insurance 14.250 

Run TEMA) 1.200 

Tare 1,296 

SuppliesiCrre &pores 2.000 

ittunslablit Colony Office lantrai 502 

O&M 5.000 

Arkeriting 225 

Bank Fees 1,500 

Audit Foos 16.000 

Trawl 2.000 

1..chliVarichgt 2,000 

Total Expenses 175,243 

NET INCOME; (LOSS) (240),  

ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, LW:. 

6 



Labor ArmaS Cart 

Mdifonal labor. Annual Com 

Maw 

Harwich Specific Costs (A Cash-out Project with 8 Offtakers) 

Prhour Gam 	Tasks/Costs for Bookkeeping and Accounting 
$7000 
Saaas 
533 00  

Profeaforta V 0015CURCE 
Serni-Pros'esr=orol 
Non-R.S.ional 

Time lin 
min,* 
ircremente) 

Nvebes10114 ,62tVoes; 
based on Praia.' Makers 

Tend Time: per 
eyrie 
iin has 
incremest0 

I Cash 

Serni-Profs'ore I 

Semi-Frew:30.1 

-out Projects Manahly Cost 

CVEC Receive ledger 3.ament {ES) horn llulity, sin 
it& Plc it 10 1 036666E667 511.52 

CVEC 
Forward so rned 1-5 to vendor for inwar r a prep 
& to Pure.* Erwin. Grove {PEG) fa  repot 
guitrna dittribuCon 10 1 11166666660 91167 

lihm-Pniessioaal CVEC Admin Ara- Post LS on webi1c 10 1 0166655667 01 167 

Semi-Prorc.'oral CVEC Enter LS inns Q13 as blvd. %nir... -.tilt to lake 
in testy ACI1parner.1 10 1 0164466962 51 167 

Semi-Prokedooal CMG &Men' ePe,Vi,e (101butien WNW. pdrttfOr 
send rd to sec pork ipents and hie with CVEC 10 10 1666656667 311667 

We...nal I6o-ded) ..,,y  .....„...p.r  Receive corny payment. OM Trrto CostroZ 
Account 1031 5 1 0.033333333 0113 

Profs.oral {forded} co ,,,,.4  ....u....,. Trine.' Wily payrners to Trars-actfon Acuson 
101 s I 0063333333 $5.13 

Sern1Pretions I CVEC 000. IMO, 603 as per PEG tatristreon 
dizactions En G.1/32i laurral10461. 12 1 02 5/100 

Semi-Prore—ora I CVEC 
Redeye Vereloamoi. via Gra- approve rd 
no=te tondo.. 'bill' prompdng bookkeeper's 
deck. vendor IGg. ben& PEG &rm .- O.:on 
lareakdmve as fare  hems TI irmake. 11 1 CLI 11110 

firm-P/ flask.) C'tEC AdeCn AM. 
Part Vendor Smoke on wetche 10 1 0166666667 9130 

Serni.Poonai [VIC C.ease 9 'We to mampt leoateepeet steda 
to hors and 11 oe.iers (09). IS 9 213. $15730 

Profr.smOnal larded) Courrty e.accper 
CU Check to Vendor 11 . send 10 1 0]64666667 913.67 

Prates:Zonal [Sanded) County Cockle.. 
Cut reesds for Mats and CFI & preen   CVEC 0 9 12 524.00 

Net,-Proicasional CAC belrn.n As. Pack up checks with PEG report and tend out. 
hat and ...Staters a a ti SLIGO 

Sorro,Prear.al (.“,007 bookkeeper Rotthe and book payment, frenn lienk, F0.11 
and ofikslcers 6 10 1331333333 993.33 

9.219666657 thews per mcnth 

Additional Monthly webstte Loading, Sorting, Stuffing, Mailing and Filin 

CVEC &Mink. 
4 

Ongoing Communications with Offtakers, Eversource, and Filing Work for 

Participants 

Scrni-Profesocal 
CVEC 

PanOnrop WO Ever...e. fa mikang Paresis-14,1--.  Me.r.0-  with WNW'S fa 
mice...00ER Reno.. Arnim) Iteacnr. hacal Year end re.. Shonft:1 tem. 	4 

HOURS Molthh, 	Annually 

11121341 Monthly 	Annksty 

REPORTS, ACCESS AND AUDIT PREP 

.5.6-Profr.....oro- 	I aEc 
Mar -age/Ask ardFnd-of Year /345.-seventsrn 
Osik3sboaid 	12 1 Floors Annually 	Ann.1). 	5720.00 

ilrtnua0y 	91.1727 Frahm:S.3ml Semi. lath e.hleomerka Prodder effiletwerk Atoms so ILliddsociarTe 	91620 for mrs.rai mv ,./11.....with erPtalsera 

Profe,a'orz I 113o-ded} County Ileakkeeper 
Dank Iteroreiffsfisust 	1 Hck,1Menthly 	Annvsly 	$1,40000 

Set," P.A—tiaeral Monthly SO4 Project repo. EL Froneal 
CVEC 0.121m1Stnerne-ntr 	2 Hours Monthly 	AnnvaLly 	9143060 

TOTAL ANNUAL la Or 	$14.067.27 

Atdh 	91E000 11 prole. over LAW {Harwich piece LIP 	51 0-55 Audt Pardon to Ilann ,41 51.45455 

Cons.0.a/Paregrire &orgy Om 	932.1170 11 projects over HAY 0-i1nvidi Pea mu) 	02-91604 Consultart Porenn 	tftref.. 92_009 09 

000 	Phone, lnterrer.CE3. 
dathrnary. pootqe, bank}... 
Ring fees, tnsvrance, taxes 	$11.1143 11 prolenswer 1104! Marna. Pace 1/11} 	Saaaata Operations Poe-alto Ilar.rich $usan 

1 1113TAL [intim- F. an-dal Manacernert 	1,14 
	

120.417.09 

Note: Although the above is a apatite cost breakout to Harwich. CVEC's roes are 1.3 S.) ,  an com for individual towns would be forte same eervice. Spreading..aver desmup is an adrs n se of the coop. 

7 



CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
Review of Income Statements and FY16 Budget 

9/17/2015 

REVENUES FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 
BUDGET 

FY2016 

PV Solar Adder Revenue 4,537 4,990 4,710 4,726 2,568 144,480 

Wind Project Administrative Operational Addet 0 0 0 0 0 11,719 

CVEC Consulting Services Revenue 0 0 0 0 7,553 6,000 

PV Solar Design/Engineering Support 0 40,000 0 80,000 0 0 

Grant/Contributions 1,035,792 408,000 402,885 402,745 403,455 0 

Member Fee Revenue 50 25 0 0 25 0 

Interest Income 774 354 53 40 106 150 

Net Energy sale excess 6,111 

Total Revenues 1,041,153 453,369 407,649 493,622 413,707 162,349 

EXPENSES 
Legal 465,341 233,730 322,306 416,995 152,822 122,000 

Filing Fees 125 125 125 150 150 150 

Consultants(Accounting, Argo Consulting) 26,630 34,857 68,657 25,820 1,048 33,600 

Consultants (Peregrine Energy Group) 0 0 0 0 36,000 32,200 

Consultants (Board Advisor) 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 

Bookeeper 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 

Insurance 14,257 14,032 14,043 13,994 13,994 14,250 

Dues(PURlyIA) 1,150 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 

Salaries 26,990 43,160 34,660 53,466 62,341 67,924 

Fringes 0 0 0 3,836 4,783 18,848 

Taxes 859 1,060 919 1,211 620 1,296 

Supplies/Office Expenses 2,116 1,501 700 3,955 2,310 2,000 

Barnstable County Office Rental 0 0 0 0 0 802 

Computers 0 0 0 1,035 0 0 

Professional Development 0 0 0 0 0 500 

Engineering (Feasibility Studies) 230,310 3,325 3,008 0 0 0 

PVSolar Design/Engineering Support 0 40,000 0 0 0 0 

CVEC-7 O&M 0 0 0 0 2,603 5,000 

Advertising 224 70 53 70 100 225 

Bank Fees 0 0 0 0 1,287 1,500 

Audit Fees 9,672 0 0 11,000 14,000 16,000 

Travel 3,206 4,520 2,194 7,014 3,573 6,000 

Miscellaneous- t.,t, 
piton-, ground breakings 3,410 4,037 2,587 7,522 4,345 4,320 

Total Expenses 784,291 381,617 450,449 547,268 301,176 352,815 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 256,863 71,752 (42,801) (53,646) 112,531 (190,466) 



Viney..p:4 
• Flectyic.-  

.Cooici'ative 

CAPE & VINEYAI 

NO ADDER - REDUCED BUDGET FORECAST 
REVENUES 	FY2017 

PV Solar Adder Revenue (Round 2) 	144,480 

Wind Project Administrative Adder Revenue 	15,624 

Nexamp Solar Adder Revenue 	8,749 

CVEC Consulting Services Revenue 	6,000 

PV Solar Design/Engineering Support 	0 

Grant/Contributions 	0 

Member Fee Revenue 	0 

Interest Income 	150 

Total Revenues 	175,003 

EXPENSES 

Legal 	20,000 

Filing Fees 	150 

Consultant (Manage') 	50,000 

Consultants (Accounting) 	10,000 

Consultants (Peregrine Energy Group) 	32,200 

Network Cloud Services 	1,620 

Bookeeper 	15,000 

Insurance 	14,250 

Dues(PURMA) 	1,200 

Taxes 	1,296 

Supplies/Office Expenses 	2,000 

Barnstable County Office Rental 	802 

CVEC-7 O&M 	5,000 

Advertising 	225 

Bank Fees 	1,500 

Audit Fees 	16,000 

Travel 	2,000 

Miscellaneous- 1.,h,s, 
phone. grown( brenkings 
	

2,000 

Total Expenses 	175,243 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 	(240) 



Labor: Annual Cost 

$6,840.00 

Additional Labor. Annual Cost 

$721100 

Harwich Specific Costs (A Cash-out Project with 8 Offtakers) 

Per hour Rate 	Tasks/Costs for Bookkeeping and Accounting 
Professional/ OLITSOURCE $70.00 
Serni-Professional $6070 

Non-Professional $15.00 

Time (in 

minute 

Increments) 

Number of Transactions; 
based on Projects' Offtakers 

Total lime; per 
cycle 

(In hour 
increments) 

I Cash

Surni.Profossional 

Semi-professional 

-out Projects Monthly Cost 

CVEC Receive Ledger Statement {LS) front Utility, scan 
it & the it 10 1 0,166616E67 $1167 

CVEC 
Forward scanned IS to vendor for invoice prep 

& to Peregrine Energy Group MEG) far report 

guiding distribution 10 1 0.166666667 $11,67 
ILIon•Professional CVEC Adrnin Asst. Post LS on website 10 1 0.16E6E6E67 $11.67 

Semi-Professional CVEC Enter is Into f5 as Invoice against which to take 
in utility ACC payment 10 1 0.1666E6667 $11.67 

Semi-Professional CVEC Receive Peregrine distribution report, print far 

sending to all participants and file with CVEC 10 10 1.6616E6667 $116.67 

Professional (Bonded) County Bookkeeper 
Receive utility payment via ACHinto Control 

Account (OB) 5 1 0.083333333 $5.83 

Professional (Bonded) County Bookkeeper Transfer utilitypayment to Transaction Account 

(0.13 ) 5 1 0.083333333 $5.83 

Semi-Professional CVEC Enter Utility ACH as per PEG distribution 

directions in General Journal (OB) 12 1 0.2 -314.00 

Semi-Professional CVEC 
Receive Vendor Invoice via email, approve end 

create vendor "bill" prompting bookkeeper's 

check to Vender (CO). InclUde PEG distribution 

breakdown online items In Involve, 12 1 0,2 $14.00 

Nonprofessional CVECAdmin Asst. 
Post Vendor Invoice on website 10 1 0.166066667 $2.50 

Semi-Professional CVEC Create 9 "bills' to prompt bookkeeper's checks 
to host and 8 offrakers (Q8). 15 9 2.25 $157.511 

Professional (Bonded) County Bookkeeper 
Cut Check to Vendor Pr send 10 1 0,166665117 $11.67 

Professional (Bonded) County Bookkeeper 
Cut checks for hosts and OT & give to CVEC 8 9 1.2 $84.00 

Hon-Professional CVEC AdmIn Asst. 
Pack up checks with PEG report and send out to 

host and of-Rakers 8 9 1.2 Slam 

Sarni.Professional County Bookkeeper Receive and book payments from Vendor, host 
and offlekers 6 10 1.333333333 $93.33 

9.216666667 Hours per month 

Additional Monthly Website Loading, Sorting, Stuffing, Mailing and Filini 

Non-Professional CVEC Admin Asst. 
A 

Ongoing Communications with Offtakers, Eversource, and Filing Work for 

Participants 

Semi-Professronal 
CVEC 

Follow up with Eversource for missing payments, etc., Meetings with offtakem for 

review,DCIER Reports, Annual Reports, Fiscal Year end reports,Shortfall Reports 	d 

HOURS Monthly 	Annually 

HOURS Monthly 	Annually 	$2,400.00 

REPORTS, ACCESS AND AUDIT PREP 

Flours Annually 

Hours Monthly 

Hours Monthly 

Annually 

Annually 

Annually 

Annually 

Semi-Professional 
CVEC 

Manage Audit and Tod-of Tear Adjustments in 
Quickbooks 12 

$1620 for annual service/11 hosts with ofttakers 

3 

2 

Professional Service 
Right Networks Prodder of Network Access to Cluickbooks File 

Professional (Bonded) County Bookkeeper 
Bank Reconciliations 

Semi-Professional 
CVEC 

Monthly SOA Project reports & Financial 
Position Statements 

TOTAL ANNUAL labor 

Audit 516,000 	11 projects over 0MW (Harwich piece 1/11) $1,45455 Audit Portion to IlartErion 

Consultant (Peregrine Energy Get $32,LX01 	11 projects over 1MW (Harwich piece 1/11) $2,909.09 Consultant Portion to Harwich 

Office, Phone, Internet, CA 

stationary, postage, hank fees, 

Rlint fees, insurance, taxes 521,818 	11 projects over 1MW )Harwich piece 1/11) $1,985,18 Operations Portion to Harwich 

$720.00 

$147.27 

$1,800.00 

$1,440,00 

$14,067.27 

$1,454.55 

$2,909.09 

$1,986.18 

ITOTAL Cost for Financial Management-Annual 
	

$20,417.09 

Note. Although the above is a specify cost breakout to Harwich, CV EC's costs are less than costs for rndlviclual towns would be for the same service, Spreading costs over the group is an advantage of the coop. 



Recommendations for 2016 

Market research and good general reception from the public to our fees shows that we are well 

positioned in the local golf market. I have identified a few areas to where opportuinites exist. 

Green fee and cart increases to be captured in a "Infrastructure Revitalization Fund" specifically for cart 

barn and other projects not addressed by the golf improvement fund. 

• Raise green fees by $2 surcharge across the board and capture the $2 surcharge in anticipation 

of paying a note on the future cart barn project. 

• Anticipated Revenue = $30,000 (Infrastructure Revitlization Fund) 

• Raise cart fees by $1 surcharge across the board for the same as above. 

• Anticipated Revenue = $17,000 (Infrastructure Revitlization Fund) 

• Offer a 9 hole rate on Thursday and Sunday afternoons. These are the slowest times on the golf 

course and may allow us to fill in some gaps on the tee sheet. This should also appeal to the 

senior, beginner and family golfers who are looking for 9 hole options. 

• Offer First Hour Back 9 to public (currently members or accompanied guests only) in all months 

except July and August. 

• 10% Active Military Discount 

• Move Twilight from 3:30 to 4pm in June, July and August. Results of which will extend Mid-Day 

Rate from 1-4pm. 

• Anticipated Revenue = $6,500 

• Encourage more members to become range members by lowering the rate from $300 to $250. 

Raise the price of member buckets (smalll bucket from $2.50 to $3 and large from $4 to $5. 

• Membership fees lost = $1400 

• Range Fees gained = $4998 

Total = Infrastructure Revitalization Fund $47,000 

Revenue = $10,098 



Cranberry Valley 

Proposed Rate Changes for 2016 

Annual Pass (no change recommended) 

Adult Harwich or Chatham Resident $770 

Adult Eastham or Orleans Resident $870 

Adult Other Non-Resident $1070 

Junior Harwich and Chatham Resident 1 (7-17 yrs as of May 1st) $125 

Junior Harwich and Chatham Resident 2 (18-21 yrs as of May 1st) $150 

Junior Non Resident $350 

Memberships include 1/2  price for range balls 
	

*discounted range balls 

Golf Improvement Fund Fee of $75 is included in adult resident and non-resident membership fees. 

Golf Improvement Fund Fee of $125 is included in the adult Eastham and Orleans fee. 

GREENS FEES: 

Monday - Thursday 2015 2016 

March 16th — June 2nd $40 *$42 

June 6th - Sept 2nd $67 
*$69 

Sept 6th - Dec 10th $40 

*$42 

Friday, Saturday, Sunday, & Holidays 

March 12th - April 24th $56 *$58 

April 29th - Oct 10th $70 *$72 

October 14th — October 23rd $56 *$58 

October 28th - December 11th $40 *$42 



MISCELLANEOUS FEES: 2015 2016 

MID-DAY RATE (Mon-Thu, 1:00PM - 3:00PM) $50 *$52 

MID-DAY RATE (Fri-Sun, 1:00PM - 3:00PM) $60 162 

TWILIGHT RATE (AFTER 3:30PM) $30 *$32 

*4pm in June, July & August 

BACK NINE WITH MEMBER (First hour of play only) $34 *$36 

TEMPORARY GREENS FEE $22 

MEMBER GOLF CART 18 HOLE $18 *$19 

MEMBER GOLF CART 9 HOLE $9 *$10 

GOLF CART 18 HOLE (PER PERSON) $20 *$21 

GOLF CART 9 HOLE (PER PERSON) $10 *$11 

WALKING CART 18 HOLES $8 

WALKING CART 9 HOLES $4 

RANGE BALLS LARGE BUCKET $8 

RANGE BALLS SMALL BUCKET $5 

RANGE PASS $300 *$250 

Member Small Range Bucket 	 $2.50 
	

* $ 3 

Member Large Range Bucket 
	

$4 	*$5 

9 Hole Rate — Sunday & Thursday after 1pm 

*based on availability 	$36 



2012 Annual Town Meeting — Unanimous Vote to Approve 

GOLF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RECEIPTS RESERVE FUND 

ARTICLE 16 To see if the Town will vote to establish a new Capital Improvements Receipts 
Reserve fund to be known as the "Golf Capital Improvements Receipts Reserve Fund" at 
Cranberry Valley Golf Course pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 5F to be 
funded by the separate fee for Cranberry Valley members for capital improvements, and to act 
fully thereon. Expenditures from this fund to be approved by a vote at an Annual Town 
Meeting. By request of the Golf Committee, Golf Director, Finance Committee and the Board of 
Selectmen 

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE ACCEPTED AND 
ADOPTED. VOTE: YES-8, NO-0. 



TOWN HALL HOURS 

FOR 2015 HOLIDAY SEASON 

Christmas Week 

Monday 	12/21 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm 
Tuesday 	12/22 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm 
Wednesday 	12/23 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm 
Thursday 	12/24 	Town Hall closed 
Friday 	12/25 	Town Hall closed 

New Year's Week 

Monday 	12/28 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm No Selectmen's Meeting 
Tuesday 	12/29 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm 
Wednesday 	12/30 	8:30 am — 4:00 pm 
Thursday 	12/31 	Town Hall closed 
Friday 	1/01/16 Town Hall closed 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Capital Outlay Plan FY 2017-2023 
January 4, 2016 

The Harwich Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Capital Outlay Committee 
will conduct a Joint Public Hearing relative to the Seven Year Capital Plan for Fiscal 
Years 2017 through 2023 on Monday, January 4, 2016 no earlier than 6:30 P.M. in the 
Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich. All interested parties are 
invited to attend. 

Copies of the proposed plan will be available in the Office of the Town Administrator 
and Selectmen. 

Peter S. Hughes, Chairman 
Linda A. Cebula 
Janelle M. Brown 
Angelo S. La Mantia 
Michael D. MacAskill 

Board of Selectmen 

Cape Cod Chronicle 
December 17, 2015 


	01 Agenda.pdf
	02 Minutes Dec 7.pdf
	03 Appointments.pdf
	04 Miller Lic Agreement.pdf
	05 Cape Cod Athletic Club Road Race.pdf
	06 Stagg Lic Renewal.pdf
	07 CVEC Information.pdf
	08 CVEC Services and Value.pdf
	09 Golf Fees.pdf
	10 Golf Capital Improvement Fund.pdf
	11 Notice Town Hall Hours.pdf
	12 Notice Capital Plan Public Hearing.pdf

